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January 27, 1994

William Troy Rendell

Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Water and Wastewater
101 East Gaines Street
Tallahassee F1l. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 931111-SU

Dear Mr. Rendell:

Enclosed, please find copies of 2 maps which have been
provided in response to your request for revisions to
the Resort Village Utility, Inc.’s Application for
Certificate to Operate Wastewater Utility.

The first map is provided pursuant to Rule 25-
30.033(m) F.A.C., and is in response to item 1, page
1, of your letter dated December 8, 1993. This map
shows the anticipated location of the treatment
facility and collection lines. It should be noted
that this map is conceptual in nature. The locations
in gquestion are subject to revision, depending upon
the outcome of the Permit Application which is
currently pending before the Department of
Environmental Protection, and other factors.

The second map is provided pursuant to Rule 25-
30.033(n) F.A.C., and is in response to item 2, page
1, of your December 8, 1993 letter. At your
suggestion, I discussed this map with Richard Redman.
Mr. Redman requested that we supplement our previously
submitted map by showing the legal calls contained in
our territory description. The enclosed map
accommodates his request.
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We are in the process of finalizing our responses to
the remaining deficiencies which you indicated in your
letter, and will provide them upon completion.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

Sincerely,

MNA———

John Nesmith
Research Associate

cc: Division of Records and Reporting



